
  
 FOIA Program Management Branch 
 800 Independence Avenue SW 
 Washington, DC 20591 

 

 May 06, 2016 
 
 Mr. Joshua Verde 
 The Verde Law Firm PLLC 
 2100 West Loop South, 14th Floor 
 Houston, TX 77027 

 
 Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request 2016-005647 
 
 Dear Mr. Verde: 
 
 This letter acknowledges receipt of your FOIA request dated May 5, 2016, concerning all FAA records that  
 pertain to Kevin Johnson. 
 
 Your request has been assigned for action to the office(s) listed below: 
 
 Federal Aviation Administration Contact:  Connie G. Toby 
 Civil Aerospace Medical Institute (AAM-3) FOIA Coordinator 
 6500 S. MacArthur (405) 954-1004 
 P.O. Box 25082 
 Oklahoma City, OK 73125 
 
 Federal Aviation Administration Contact:  Carrie L. Lafollette 
 Civil Aviation Registry (AFS-700) FOIA Coordinator 
 6500 S. MacArthur (405) 954-4331 
 P.O. Box 25082 
 Oklahoma City, OK 73125 
 
 Federal Aviation Administration Contact:  Douglas W. Burdette 
 Regulatory Support Division (AFS-600) FOIA Coordinator 
 6500 S. MacArthur (405) 954-6501 
 P.O. Box 25082 
 Oklahoma City, OK 73125 
 
 Federal Aviation Administration Contact:  Linda Chatman 
 Southern Region (ASO-030) Regional FOIA Coordinator 
 1701 Columbia Avenue (404) 305-5904 
 P.O. Box 20636 
 Atlanta, GA 30320 
 
 Federal Aviation Administration Contact:  Patty Keck 
 Southwest Region (ASW-200) Program Manager 
 10101 Hillwood Parkway (817) 222-5254 
 Fort Worth, TX 76177 
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 Should you wish to inquire as to the status of your request, please contact the assigned FOIA coordinator(s).   
 Please refer to the above referenced number on all future correspondence regarding this request. 
 
 Sincerely, 

 

 Susan Mclean 
 Regional FOIA Mgmnt Specialist 
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